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Business Questionnaire
	A
	Company Information

	1.
	Please confirm your Trading Name and Address: 



	2.
	Registered Company Name and Address (If different from the above): 


	  3.
	Registration Number (if any): 


	  4.
	Date of formation or registration: 


	  5.
	Please respond ‘Yes’ in the relevant box to indicate your trading status.
	A public limited company
	

	
	
	A limited company
	

	
	
	A limited liability company
	

	
	
	Other partnership
	

	
	
	Sole trader
	

	
	
	Other please specify
	

	  6.
	Please respond ‘Yes’ in the relevant boxes to indicate whether any of the following classifications apply.

	Voluntary, Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE)
	

	
	
	Small of Medium Enterprise (SME)*
	

	
	
	Sheltered Workshop
	

	
	
	Public Service Mutual
	

	  7.
	Is any manager or person responsible for submitting this tender related to a person employed by, or a Member of, Guildford Borough Council? If so, please give details.   


	Yes / No

	
	

	D
	Insurance

	1.
	Please provide confirmation that you either have, or will have if awarded the contract, the required levels of insurance.

	
	Insurance Type
	Required Level
	Self-Certify
	Level of insurance held if less than the required

	
	Public liability 
	£5,000,000
	Yes / No
	

	
	Employers Liability 
	£10,000,000
	Yes / No
	

	
	Professional Indemnity
	£2,000,000
	Yes / No
	

	
	If your business’s tender is successful, proof of adequate insurance cover will be required.


	
	


	E
	Grounds for Exclusion

	
	Link to the Public Contracts Regulations 2015

	1.
	Mandatory Exclusions

The Contracting Authority will exclude suppliers if there is evidence of convictions relating to specific criminal offences including, but not limited to, bribery, corruption, conspiracy, terrorism, fraud and money laundering, or if you have been the subject of a binding legal decision which found a breach of legal obligations to pay tax or social security obligations (except where this is disproportionate e.g. only minor amounts involved).

	
	Within the past five years has your, Directors or partner or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control been convicted of any the offences listed in regulation 57-1 (a-n) of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015?
	Yes / No

	2.
	Discretionary Exclusions

The authority may exclude any Supplier who answers ‘Yes’ in any of the situations set out in this section.

	
	Within the past three years, please indicate if any of the situations listed in regulation 57-8 (a-i) of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 have applied, or currently apply, to your organisation?
	Yes / No

	3.
	If you have responded yes to either question E1 or E2, please give details below of which exclusion criteria apply.
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